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f- Toward the end of the Nineteenth Century, there was a steady and
remarkable growth in the Poliech population of Maynard.

Their first spiritual guide and protector was a Fatkter Frug, a
curate at St. Bridget's. It was he who first suggested that they
establish their own Parish, which they did.

About I9T2 William Cardinal O'Connell appointed Father Jablonsk
as their Pastor. All services were conducted at the Mother Church,
St. Bridget's.

However, as time went on, there was a great desire among the
Polish people to acquire a separate church.

In 1226 Father John S. Dzioh, now Monsignor Dziok of Hyde Paek,
was the second Pastor. At this time St. Casimir's Parish purchased
the Power Station at the car barng on Creat Road. Thanks to the

™personal efforts and toil of the hardy and faithful parishioners,
thg building was remodeled into a church. It was built to acccmodate
350 people, with an additional 50 in the choir.

Placed under the patronage of St. Casimir, the church was
blessed on November I2, I928 by the Right Rev. Richard Haberlin as p
personal representative of his Eminence William Cardinal O'Connell.

In 1932 the first Confirma tion was conferred by His Excellency

Bishop J. B. Peterson D. D.

By I937 St. Casimir's had acquired a Rectory.
In 1939, after I3 years of dedicated work among his parishioner

Father Dziok left Maynard to take up his duties at St. Hedwig's
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‘.\tbe entire church, carpeting of the Sanctuary, two complete remodel
ings of the interior of the church. Many new sacred vessels were
cvetem of heating was installed, plus a new

acquired. A new dual sys
system ol electritfication. An addition to the church Hall wae constr

constructed, which wae completely the result ot dedicated parish

labor.

In I¢o4 a loua speaking system was instaligd, a gift of one of
the parishioneers. Cifte o1 money are now being donated toward

the acquiegition of a new altar which will be jnetalled in the near

future to conform to the recent changes in the Mass.
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